Ed Ritti

From: Sarah Lubragge [sarah.lubragge@foxroach.com]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 2:28 PM

To: Ed Ritti

Subject: Re: west goshen

Attachments: Shiloh Rd Comp Summary.xlsx

Hi Ed,

Thank you again for having me out with you on Friday.

Based on my findings, I would recommend that all three homes plus the barn be torn down.

The main house is the one that I was considering keeping but based on the proximity to the street and traffic
noise, the over all condition of the home and the fact that it doesn't have the historic features/ charm that buyers
look for in old farm homes it would be best to tear it down. There was a comp located at 913 Little Shiloh Rd

that sold for $335,000 where the exterior was completely stone, had 3 fireplaces and was in better condition.

The contemporary could be listed for around $200,000 but would require a very unique buyer which would
greatly delay the sale process.

As for the new construction, I would recommend single homes with an average of 4,350 sq ft, 5 bedrooms, 3.5
bath with a list price of $700,000. This recommendation is based on the comps located in Applegate and
Westtown, these homes are selling very quickly. Since 2012 there have been 19 sales, with an average of 10
days on market.

Attached I have a spreadsheet which includes all sales in Applegate and Westtown. I separated the sales by
years, development, and features of the homes.

Please give me a call if you would like to review.

Thank you,

Sarah Lubragge

Prudential Fox & Roach, Realtors
Cell # 610.220.5996

Office: 484-875-2600 ext. 2531

Email: Sarah.Lubragge@PruFoxRoach.com

To learn about the Real Estate Market in your area, please click the appropriate link below and let me
know if you have any questions!

Chester County

Montgomery County
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